

FAMILY ENGAGEMENT TEAM MEETING MINUTES - QUARTER 2

Location	Sabino High School
Date	12/6/2027
Time	1:30 - 2:10
Attendance	Teresa Durazo, Kris Kissel, Alex Karaman, Photini Deshaies, Bruce Williams, Bruce, Johnson, Tina Eubanks, Student Anicia,

AGENDA ITEMS	DISCUSSION NOTES	RESPONSIBLE FOR FOLLOW-UP
District Survey Results	1 - Sabino led the district with submitted surveys. The results will be returned to Sabino Next Monday. We will need to go through the information to prep for Focus	1 - Kevin and Bruce
FASFA update	2 - Dr. Furlong took 8 students to PIMA CC for a field trip. They had a FASFA Presentation. Dr. K will do an on site presentation 2nd semester. The date was changed due to FASFA registration start	2 - Dr. K.
3 - Tina's Toy's	Dead line for toys for Tots is 12/14. We need a parent link and an Email to remind Parents about the drop off. We also need to find a toy shop to set up at. Also 2 plaques for community member recognition.	3 - Bruce/Dr. K find a toy store, Kevin parent link, Monica send email to remind parents
4 - Coffee House	possibly 2nd semester fine art activity to allow kids to preform and also recognize success of Band program. A potential fund	4 - Bruce and Ben Cline to brain storm
5 - Mark Wood update	5 - Packed house, kids had a lot of fun, parents from all over, toys were collected as well as collected from basketball game	5 - N/A
6 - Report on Distracted Driving Program and opportunity for Parent Webinar	6 - Great participation for last Fridays event, students participation was great event was even more successful than last years. We will be having another revent on March the 4th. Bruce asked if papaerwork went home to support the activity. It did but the studnts felt the paperwork was not useful the information that they experinced was the key. The district wants information to go home to parents. could we make a half sheet flyer and condense the information to make it so that it is not overwhelming? <i>Photoini said she could.</i>	6 - Photoini will write email for the webinar and Monica will send it out. Photoini will work on the permisison slips for the March the 4th event
	We also discussed the Drug and Alcohol webinar opportunity. The group discussion was that it was worthwhile and information will go out tomorrow.	
Next meeting 1/10/2023	7 The date is wrong in outlook due to the winter break. The next meeting will be very important for data and prep for focus	7 Bruce will change date in outlook.
9 -	9 -	9 -
10 -	10 -	10 -